125 West North Street o Post Office Box 608
Canton, Mississippi 39046
601-855-5500 ¢ Facsimile 601-855-5759
www.madison-co.com

TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Rhine Chesteen, CPA

Inventory Control Clerk

DATE: February 2, 2015

I am requesting that the following assets located at the Road Department be:

1) Declared as surplus property,
2) Authorized for donation,
3) Removed from inventory.

Date of Cost or Requesting
Description Asset # Purchase Basis Donation to
2004 GMC Sierra 2771 05/21/2004 $19,859.90 Kerney Park VFD
2008 Ford F-150 4654 04/21/2008 $21,912.00 Valley View VFD
2007 Ford F-150 4219 05/07/2007 $23,712.00 City of Canton

John Bell Crosby, District One
John Howland, District Two

Gerald Steen, District Three
Karl M. Banks, Sr., District Four

Paul Griffin, District Five
Ronny Lott, Chancery Clerk



Vickie Miller

From: Andrew Grant

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 3:45 PM

To: Vickie Miller

Cc: Mark Houston

Subject: Trucks to Be Declared Surplus and Donated

Afternoon Vickie...

Can you please add the following items to the agenda to be declared surplus and to be donated. Lawrence is requesting
the 2004 GMC Sierra to be donated to Kerney Park Volunteer Fire Department, the 2008 Ford F-150 to the Valley View
Volunteer Fire Department, and the 2007 Ford F-150 to the City of Canton Public Works. Let me know if you have any
questions. Thanks

2004 GMC Sierra 1GTEK19TX4Z2274097
2008 Ford F-150 1FTRW14W98FB41121
2007 Ford F-150 1FTRW14W97KC75035

Andrew Grant

Road Dept. Business Manager
Madison County BOS

City of Canton Alderman Ward 7
C: (601)260-1962

0: (601) 790-2570



